LANDMARK 5  SURVEY

IDENTIFICATION

Street Address: 920 West Main Street
4 Map and Parcel: 10-72

BASE DATA

& Historic Name: Wilkins-English House
§ Date/Period: 1889

g Census Track & Block: 2-301 3 Style: Victorian

Present Quner: E.A. Mahanes ;Height to Cornice:

; Address: 517 Moseley Drive § Height in Stories: 2

d Present Use: Antique Shop 5 Present Zoning: B-3

4 Original Owner: Robert L. Wilkins { Land Area (sq.ft.): 7000 (40' x 175')

d Original Use: Residence =

@l Assessed Value (land + imp.): 46,200 + 2500 = 48,700

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION
This two story clapboard Victorian house with its tower and spire is a landmark on West Main Sitreet. It is two=
bay, double-pile, with a rear addition of nearly equal size. Two interior end chimneys on the east side sarve
fireplaces in the four original rooms. The tin gable roof is in the shape of a cross, with a wooden-=shingled gable
on each of the four sides above the box cornice. The rear wing is lower, and its roof is a simplified repetition :
of the original section. The square wooden-shingledentrance tower is topped with a tall bellcast spire of patterned &
tin and a wooden finial. There are indications that it once contained a bell. The windows are double sash, two-
over-two, with architrave trim, shorter in the addition. The two-story bay window on the front has raised panels
and a steep hip roof. The nearly-flat-roofed veranda has retained its bracketed Eastlake posts and one section

of its Eastlake balustrade. When the City Code forced their removal, the original narrow double doors with
moulded rails and round-archad panels were mounted on either side of the entrance like shutters. The interior
follows the side hall plan throughout both sections. On the main level, the hall becomes an open porch in the rear
wing, with sawn balustrade. The Eastlake detail is continued in the slaborate parlor mantel with spool frieze

and mirror overmantel, and in the balusters and newel posts of the single-flight staircase.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

Robert L. Wilkins purchased an unimproved lot from John West in 1883 and built this house {mmediately. The base- =
ment and first story of the rear addition may have been built at the same time or very soon after; the second ]
storey was added later. Wilkins sold the house in 1908 to DeWitt Landes who owned it until 1931 when it was bought

by the People's Exchange Co., and later the People's Exchange Bank, of Charleston, West Virginia. Annie M. English
purchased the building in 1940, and it housed her antique shop for thirty years. E.A. Mahanes bought it in 1970

and also ran an antique shop for a few years. The building had deteriorated badly, and the owners are now com-
pleting a major renovation, preserving as much of theoriginal fabric as possible, for future restoration.

Deed References: City DB 1-288, 19-216, 63-46L, 73-57, 79-166, 104-160, 319-544,

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS SOURCES

City Records

Average Mr. & Mrs. E.A. Mahanes

Sanborne Insurance Maps, 1907
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eV SURVEY FORM

Historic name Wilkins-English House Common name .- 5 A

County/Town/City Charlottesville University Florist

Street address or route number 920 W Main St.

USGS QuadC'ville, east, Va. Date or period 1889

Original owner Architect/builder/craftsmen

Originaluse Resgidence

Present owner Source of name

Present owner address Source of date Landmark Survey, Charlottesville
Stories

Present use Florist Foundation and wall const’n

Acreage i
Roof type

State condition of structure and environs fair

State potential threats to structure

Note any archacological interest - 01

Should be investigated for possible register potential? vyes___ no _X_

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural system and interior and exterior decoration,
taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)

920: weatherboard siding; 2 stories; intersecting gable roof
(standing seam metal) w/ pressed metal roof on entrance tower;

2 bays; 1 story 2 day porch w/ low-pitched metal roof and Eastlake
bracketed posts, most of the Eastlake balustrade is missing;
Victorian; 1889; louvered blinds on 1St figor windows, original
double frontdoors w/ moulded rails and round-arched panels mounted
on both sides of replacement door like shutters, entrance tower
(square) projects through box cornice w/ portion above covered w/
wooden shingles laid w/ staggered butts, a bell-cast pyramidal
spire extends upward sheathed w/ pressed metal panels and ending w/
a wooden finial, the front gable contains a metal hipped roof of
the 2nd gtory bay window and a sawn wooden attic vent, the other
parts covered w/ wooden shingles in an imbricated pattern; entrance
igﬂn the western bay beneath the tower; windows on both stories

are contained in a 3-sided bay window and are 1/1 double-hung; 2
interior end chimneys on the east side; a large rear addition has
been built in two stages; the house has been altered from a
residence to a business w/ minor changes inside and out.

[nterior inspected? yes

LV

Historical significance (Chain of title: individuals, families. events. etc.. associated with the property.)

The house was built in 1889 by Robert L. Wilkins and the rear
addition built soon thereafter. It retained its residence status
until 1940, having been sold several times previously, when it
housed an antique shop of Annie M. English. Ms English stayed 30
years until the building was bought by E. A. Mahanes in 1970.
Mahanes still owns the building using it as a florist shop.

Deed References: City DB 1-288, 19-216, 63-464, 73-57, 79-166,
104-160, 319-544,

Sources: Landmark Survey, Charlottes-
ville, Va.

W. Kille

Form No. VHLC-01-004



Sources and bibliography
Published sources (Books, articles, etc., with bibliographic data.)

Primary sources (Manuscript documentary or graphic materials; give location.)

Names and addresses of persons interviewed

Plan (In:~ate locations of rooms, doorways, windows, alterations, etc.)
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Assistant City Fire Chief Ful-
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flames in the main: portion of °
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_the attic for-an an hour or more
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